Thanks Asif,
Please proceed with necessary action.
Thanks,

Dr Musa

Sent from my iPhone

On 26-Oct-2021, at 11:00 AM, asif@ctc.org.pk wrote:

Dear Dr. Musa,
Greetings from CTC!

UCPO Mr. Sadam Hussain of district Dukki remained absent for 19 days from Sep 27t to Oct
15th, 2021 without seeking prior approval or informing his supervisors. His absenteeism for 4
days (Sep 27t to 30, 2021) has already been reported. For reference, see the email in attachment,
please.

Area Coordinator Dr. Zakia’s feedback in appended email is for your kind information. As per
policy, UCPO Mr. Sadam Hussain rendered himself for show casue. Hence, your good-self kind
approval is requested for our onward proceeding.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah <zbaloch@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 10:23 AM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
ZARKOON, Shahjahan <szarkoon@who.int>; '‘Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Mohammad Usman
Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: staff Attendance sheet of absent staff

Dear Usman,

This is astonishing to me that a staff member has such a casual attitude towards a very serious
job.

Please proceed as per SOPs.
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Dr.Zakia Naimatullah

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:43 PM

To: BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah <zbaloch@who.int>

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
ZARKOON, Shahjahan <szarkoon@who.int>; '‘Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Mohammad Usman
Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] FW: staff Attendance sheet of absent staff

Dear Dr. Zakia,
Greetings from CTC!

This is with reference to the shared staff attendance sheet, in which UCPO Mr. Sadam Hussain
of district Dukki remained absent for 19 days from Sep 27t to Oct 15t, 2021 without seeking
prior approval or informing his supervisors.

You are requested to share your kind feedback for our onward proceeding.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk
<mime-attachment>
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